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To: Sherrie Ringstad, Associate Planner, City of Mill Creek 

 

From: Brian Caferro, PE, Perteet 

 

Date: October 09, 2019 

 

Re: Crestview II – Preliminary Approval 

 

 

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide formal notification that I have reviewed the 

Crestview II preliminary application documents as they relate to drainage design, grading design 

and Temporary Erosion and Sediment Control design and I have determined that these 

documents comply with City Codes and the regulations of the Washington State Department of 

Ecology.   

 

END MEMO             
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To: Sherrie Ringstad, Associate Planner, City of Mill Creek 

 

From: Brian Caferro, PE, Perteet 

 

Date: August 22, 2019 

 

Re: Review Comments for Crestview II 

 

 

This memorandum provides review comments for the preliminary Crestview II development 

project in the City of Mill Creek.  Submittal materials were reviewed based on the project’s 

compliance with the City of Mill Creek Municipal Code and the minimum requirements of the 

2012 Stormwater Management Manual for Western Washington (SWMMWW), as amended in 

December 2014.  Review comments are specific to drainage, grading and TESC elements only.  It 

is acknowledged that the submittal materials are preliminary.  A more detailed review will be 

conducted when the detailed design plans are submitted. 

 

Plans 

Sheet C3.0 (Existing Conditions) 

• Add labels to existing contours. 

 

Sheet C3.1 (TESC Plan) 

• Add check dams to interceptor swales. 

• Add high visibility fence to uphill sides of the project area. 

• Add construction sequence to the final design drawings.  

 

Sheet C4.0 (Grading and Utility Plan) 

• Add labels to both existing and proposed contours. 

• The maximum water surface elevation in the detention vault is very close to the low 

point catch basin rims.  Make sure you conduct a backwater analysis using elevation 

488.00 as your tailwater.  Catch basins cannot overtop during the 100 year event. 

 

Drainage Report 

• Page 6 – Use the acronym SWMMWW instead of DOE Manual.  Ecology prefers this term 

so as to not get confused with the Department of Energy.  Typical throughout the rest of 

the report. 

• Page 17 – Ecology still wants to see proof that infiltration rates are less than 0.30 in/hr 

via a PIT test, even in till soils.  High groundwater table that will not provide required 
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separation can also be used as an infeasibility criteria.  High groundwater elevation 

should be determined by performing groundwater monitoring during the wet season.  

• Page 19 – Please give a reason why Basic treatment is required and not enhanced.  Does 

this site not discharge directly to fresh waters or conveyance systems tributary to fresh 

waters designated for aquatic life use or that have an existing aquatic life use? 

(SWMMWW Vol. 5 Ch. 2, page 779) 

• Downstream map – Put a border around the project site and highlight the flowpath along 

its length all the way to the ¼ mile mark. 

• Minimum Requirements (MR) 

o MR #1:  This requirement has been met. 

o MR #2:  The applicant needs to prepare a SWPPP using Ecology’s SWPPP 

template, which can be found on their website.  The applicant has stated that 

they will prepare this document for a later submittal. 

o MR #3:  This requirement is not applicable for this type of a project. 

o MR #4:  This requirement has been met. 

o MR #5:  The applicant needs to investigate further in order to demonstrate 

infeasibility. 

o MR #6:  This requirement appears to have been met but still need a better 

explanation as to why Basic treatment is required and not enhanced. 

o MR #7:  This requirement has been met. 

o MR #8:  This requirement has been met.   

o MR #9:  This requirement has been met, assuming the applicant provides the O & 

M materials with the next drainage report submittal. 

 

Geotechnical Report 

• No comments. 

 

End Memo 

 

 


